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To
't. The Principal,

University College of Law,
Osmania University,
Hyderabad.

2. The Principal,
P.G College of Law (O.U),
Basheerbagh,
Hyderabad.

3. The Principals of all Affiliated Colleges
Offering LLB (3YDC&5YDC) Programs
under the jurisdiction of Osmania University.

Sir/Madam,

As per the request of the Dean, Faculty of Law, OU, this is to inform that, the Vice

Chancellor has accorded approval for postponement of LLB (3YDC&5YDC) final year

examinations scheduled to be held from 1310512024 to 310612024 due to hot summer

season.

Further, the practical examinations are scheduled lrom 22104120241o 3010412024

Yours Sincerely,

Deputy istrar
(Academic)

Copy to:-

1. The Dean, Faculty of Law, OU.
2. The Controller of Examinations, OU.
3. The Head, Department of Law, OU.
4. The Chairman Board of Studies in Law, OU.
5. The Director, ITE&C, a request to place in the website.
6. The Secretary to the Vice-Chancellor, OU.
7. The P.A. to Registrar/Officer on Special Duty to V.C., OU


